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Lynne Sabean

From: New Hampshire Bar Association <nhbainfo@nhbar.org>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Lynne Sabean
Subject: Preview NHBA’s Virtual Midyear Meeting Sponsors and Exhibitors

‐‐‐ WARNING ‐ message from EXTERNAL Source. Use extreme caution before clicking any links or attachments. THINK BEFORE YOU 
CLICK‐‐‐ 

 

 

  

  

 

 

2022 VIRTUAL MIDYEAR MEETING  

SPONSOR & EXHIBITOR 
PREVIEW 

 

We know your time is valuable and we want to make it easy for you to determine 
how our Midyear Meeting sponsors and exhibitors can help you improve  

your practice.  
 

Haven’t signed up yet? There’s still time to register! 
https://www.nhbar.org/nhba-mym-2022/ 

 

Learn more about their offerings before you visit the virtual  
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exhibitor space on Friday, February 18: 
 

  

  

SPONSORS 
 

 

  

 

Malpractice Insurance is one of your 
single most important purchases 
and should not be purchased on 
price alone. Like most things in life, 
you get what you pay for. When you 
have a personal, medical or legal 
concern, you would seek the advice 
of a specialist. The same holds true 
with your professional insurance. 
Although many agencies say they 
offer these products, few are familiar 
with the companies offering specific 
coverage and the differences 
between policies. Align yourself with 
an agent or agency such as Amity 
that specializes in meeting the 
insurance needs of the legal 
community. 

 
Products and Services include: 
Legal Malpractice Insurance, Bonds, 
Workers’ Compensation insurance, 
Employment Practices Liability 
insurance, General Liability 
Insurance, Cyber Liability Insurance.

Contact us today! Suzanne L. 
Morand, AAI, CIC - 

smorand@amityins.com  

Visit website 

  

 

 

 

 

Cross Insurance is a family-owned 
insurance agency with over 50 
branches throughout the 
Northeast. Today we have become 
one of New England’s largest 
independent insurance 
intermediaries. We believe in 
building winning partnerships to 
protect your team for tomorrow. 

 
NEWS: Law firms are now 
struggling to renew or obtain 
strong Cyber Liability Coverage. 
This is due to the data that most 
firms have and the lack of controls 
in place to protect these assets. If 
you have concerns on cyber or any 
other line of coverage, please 
contact Mark at 
mark.cote@crossagency.com.  

Visit website 

  

 

 

 

 

The trusted attorneys at Orr & 
Reno have been bringing sound 
judgment and a practical approach 
to New England’s legal challenges 
for over 75 years. One of New 
Hampshire’s most respected law 
firms, Orr & Reno is a full-service 
commercial law firm serving clients 
in business, education, energy, 
health care, insurance, media, real 
estate, religious and nonprofit 
organizations, telecommunications, 
and more. Founded in 1946, Orr & 
Reno is headquartered in Concord, 
NH.  

Visit website 

  

 

  

  

EXHIBITORS 
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Clio is the world’s leading cloud-
based legal software platform that 
prides itself in simplifying 
operations, growing businesses, 
and allowing legal professionals to 
work remotely from anywhere. 

 
With powerful tools for client intake, 
case management, document 
management, time tracking, 
invoicing and online payments, let 
Clio focus on the business side of 
running your firm while you spend 
more time doing what you do best—
practicing law. 
Approved by over 80 bar 
associations, Clio provides industry-
leading security, 24/5 customer 
support, and 200+ integrations with 
the most popular apps for legal 
professionals, including Office 365, 
Google Apps, Fastcase, Dropbox, 
and QBO. Members of the New 
Hampshire Bar Association receive 
an exclusive discount on Clio 
products.  

Visit website 

  

 

 

 

 

Fiduciary Trust of New England 
(FTNE) is the premier, 
independent New Hampshire-
chartered personal trust company 
with over $5 billion in assets under 
supervision. We combine over 135 
years of experience and 
independence of our 
Massachusetts affiliate, Fiduciary 
Trust Company, with a local 
presence and access to New 
Hampshire’s favorable trust laws 
for individuals and families 
nationwide. FTNE also serves 
nonprofits, family offices, and 
investment advisors. 

 
We provide wealth planning and 
investment management services 
as well as flexible trust 
administration services, including 
serving as a corporate trustee 
under directed trust arrangements. 
In addition, Fiduciary Trust 
Company can provide custody 
services and donor-advised funds 
are available through Fiduciary 
Trust Charitable. 

 
For more information please 
contact Mike Costa at 
mcosta@fiduciary-trust.com or 
603-695-4321  

Visit website 

  

 

 

MyCase is an affordable, intuitive 
and powerful legal case 
management software designed 
for the modern law firm. Give your 
law firm the advantage of a 
complete case management 
software solution – get organized 
with contacts, calendars, cases, 
documents, time tracking, and 
billing. MyCase also includes a first 
of its kind integrated client portal 
so everyone stays informed and 
connected. NH Bar members get a 
10% lifetime discount. Start your 
free trial today! (that links directly 
to your discount!) 

Visit website 

  

 

  

  

 

  

 

  

 

The New Hampshire Lawyers 
Assistance Program (NHLAP) 
provides free and confidential 
assistance to judges, lawyers and 
law students in addressing personal 
and professional issues. We can 
help address physical health, mental 
health, substance use, and 
addiction issues that may 

 

The NH Superior Court will 
showcase CaseLines in the virtual 
Exhibitor Hall. Attorneys are 
cordially invited to visit and pick up 
tips, FAQs, and training 
information. The Court’s “booth” 
features a slide presentation on 
CaseLines for Law Firms and two 
interactive Q & A sessions – at 

 

 

On June 1, the NH Pro Bono 
Referral Program and the Legal 
Advice and Referral Center 
(LARC) merged to become 603 
Legal Aid, a civil legal aid provider 
offering legal representation, 
advocacy, and education. In 
partnership with volunteer 
attorneys and community 
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compromise an individual’s career, 
professionalism, cognitive skills, 
relationships, health, and overall 
efficacy. 

 
NHLAP operates as an independent 
501(c)3 corporation. All 
communication with the NHLAP is 
privileged and held in the strictest of 
confidence pursuant to NH Supreme 
Court Rule 58.8. Under Rule 37 
(Discipline) communications with 
NHLAP are protected Attorney-
client. Reaching out to the NHLAP 
cannot negatively impact your 
license, career, or personal 
relationships; but not reaching out 
might.  

Visit website 

  

 

8:00 AM and 12:15 PM. Stop by for 
quick downloads of useful 
information, or stay a while to talk 
with CaseLines experts. Digital 
Evidence is here, and this is your 
opportunity to learn more and find 
out how a digital evidence 
management platform can benefit 
your practice. 

Visit Website 

  

 

organizations, 603 Legal Aid works 
to make justice a reality for and 
with people who experience 
economic hardship that threatens 
their basic human needs. With this 
merger, 603 Legal Aid seeks to 
improve the already robust efforts 
to expand access to justice for 
New Hampshire’s most vulnerable 
residents. One effort that has been 
implemented is the creation of a 
statewide in-take process for 
people seeking civil legal aid. This 
consolidated intake process serves 
the purpose of eliminating the 
confusion on the part of our clients 
regarding which civil legal service 
organization (603 Legal Aid, NH 
Legal Assistance, or the Disability 
Rights Center) to call to help them 
with their concern.  

Visit website 

  

 

  

  

TASTE OF THE BAR  
 

Participating NHBA Departments 
 

 Continuing Legal Education 
 Sections 
 Member Services 
 Publications & Advertising 
 Lawyer Referral Service 
 Member Records 
 Minimum Continuing Legal 

Education (NHMCLE) 
 

 Leadership Academy 
 Law Related Education 
 New Lawyers Committee 
 Attorney License Renewal 
 Mentor Advice Program 

 

  

  

HAVE YOU REGISTERED YET? 
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This year’s lineup of speakers includes four nationally recognized attorneys who are 
shaping the future of law and society in their respective practices. Kenneth 
Feinberg, Ellie Krug, Lisa Bragança, and Patrick Jaicomo will discuss the work 
they’ve been doing on legal issues ranging from qualified immunity to alternative 
dispute resolution cases involving major catastrophes in CLE programs totaling 255 
NHMCLE minutes, including 75 ethics/professionalism. 
 
NHBA awards and pro bono awards will be presented to New Hampshire attorneys 
recognized by their peers for their service and dedication to the Granite State’s legal 
community. 
 
Don't forget to visit our Exhibitor Showcase to find products and services to help 
you better manage your practice. 
 
Don't miss the opportunity to join us at this yearly, not to be missed, Bar event!  

 

Register Now! 

  

 

  

  



6

 

 

 
Read the 2022 Midyear Meeting Preview in the January 19, 2022 issue of Bar News.  
You can also check it out now by either clicking the cover above or the button below. 

 

Read Event Preview Guide 

  

 

 

 

  

Follow NHBA on social media  
 

        

 

 

      

  

New Hampshire Bar Association | 2 Pillsbury Street, Suite 300, Concord, NH 03060 www.nhbar.org  

Unsubscribe {recipient's email}  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by nhbainfo@nhbar.org powered by  
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  
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THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY. 
This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have 
received the message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes 
reports of abuse very seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to 
abuse@constantcontact.com. 

 

 


